
 

TO: James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Julie Dahlen, Director, Library and Recreation Services 
 
SUBJECT: Award Contract to Provide Design Services for Paso Robles Uptown Family Park 

– Grant-funded Proposition 84 Statewide Park Program 
 
DATE: December 6, 2011 
 
 
NEEDS: For the City Council to consider authorizing City staff to commence negotiations with 

Verde Design to determine a fee for work associated with designing the Paso Robles 
Uptown Family Park. 

  
FACTS: 1.  On February 16, 2010, City Council authorized staff to submit an application to 

the State for Proposition 84 Statewide Park Development and Community 
Revitalization Grant funds for construction of a park on the First 5 property at 
641 36th Street. 

 
 2.  On November 5, 2010, the California Office of Grants and Local Services 

awarded the City a grant for $2,575,000 to construct the Uptown Family Park.  
Grant funds will cover the entire cost of this project; there is no City match 
required.  

 
3.   On May 17, 2011, City Council authorized contracts with (1) the State of 

 California accepting the grant of $2,575,000; and (2) the San Luis Obispo County 
 Office of Education, for a 30-year Ground Lease Agreement for the construction 
 and operation of the Uptown Family Park on the 36th Street property. 

 
4.   On August 18, 2011, the City issued an Invitation to Submit Statements of 

 Qualifications and Proposals to provide design services for the Paso Robles 
 Uptown Family Park. 

 
5.   15 firms submitted park design proposals.  All proposals were reviewed and 

 scored by a review committee consisting of both community and staff members.  
 Members of the committee included: Chris  Taranto, Chair, Parks and Recreation 
 Advisory Committee; Marilu Gomez, School Readiness Coordinator, First Five 
 Center, San Luis Obispo County Office of Education; Bryan Peck, Board of 
 Directors, Pacific Southwest Maintenance Management School; Doug Monn, 
 Public Works Director; Julie Dahlen, Director, Library and Recreation Services; 
 and Freda Berman, Project Manager 

 
6.   Design proposals were evaluated and scored based on the stated RFP criteria 

 reflecting the requirements of the Proposition 84 Grant.  The eight highest-
 scoring firms were invited to make a presentation to the review committee.  
 Interviewed firms were: 

    
   David Volz Design  SSA Landscape Architects 
   Pacific Coast Land Design  SWA 
   PMSM Architects   ValleyCrest Design Group 
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   Rick Engineering Company Verde Design 
    

7.   Government Code Section 4525 — 4529.5 and Public Contract Code Section 
 6100 — 6615 outline the requirements for evaluating proposals and negotiating 
 final scope and fee with a professional consultant.  The code states that engaging 
 the services of a professional consultant must be based on qualifications first.  
 Once a firm is selected, the City may then negotiate the final scope and fee and 
 enter a contract with the most qualified firm. 

 
8.   Each interviewed firm was scored on key RFP and Grant criteria.  Verde Design 

 averaged the highest score in both the review of the written proposal and in the 
 oral presentation evaluation and is recommended for retention to provide design 
 services for the Paso Robles Uptown Family Park. 

 
ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: The Proposition 84 Grant requires certain specific criteria be met in order for the 

City to be reimbursed for all design and construction costs.  The selected design 
firm must not only show creativity and technical prowess, but experience in meeting 
all the requirements of a grant-funded project.  Verde Design meets all prerequisites. 

 
 Moreover, Verde Design has demonstrated an excellent understanding of the 

realities of this particular project, including, but not limited to, budget, schedule, 
sustainability and maintenance.  They have completed both a draft schedule and a 
draft budget, both of which show the project completed on time and under budget 
without sacrificing the opportunity to set a precedent for park design in the 
community. 

POLICY 
REFERENCE: Resolution No. 10-021 authorizing the City to apply for Proposition 84 Statewide 

Park Development and Community Revitalization Grant funds; Resolution No. 11-
065 authorizing the acceptance of the Proposition 84 Statewide Park Development 
and Community Revitalization Grant and a 30-year lease with the San Luis Obispo 
County Office of Education; Government Code Section 4525 – 4529.5 and Public 
Contract Code Section 6100 – 6615. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: Grant funds will cover all Uptown Family Park design and construction costs.  No 

City funds are required.  Typically, a design fee represents 10-13% of total 
construction costs. 

  
OPTIONS: a. Adopt Resolution No. 11-xx authorizing City staff to commence negotiations with 

Verde Design to determine a fee for work associated with designing the Paso Robles 
Uptown Family Park. 
 

b. Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 

Prepared by Freda Berman 
 
Attachments 

1) Verde Design-Understanding & Approach 
2) Verde Design-Draft Park Designs (3) 
3) Resolution 
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RESOLUTION NO. 11-xxx 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PASO ROBLES 
AUTHORIZING CITY STAFF TO NEGOTIATE A CONTRACT WITH VERDE DESIGN TO 

PROVIDE DESIGN SERVICES FOR PASO ROBLES UPTOWN FAMILY PARK –  
GRANT-FUNDED STATEWIDE PARK PROGRAM 

   
 

WHEREAS, on February 16, 2010 City Council authorized the submission of an application to the State 
for Proposition 84 Statewide Park Development and Community Revitalization Grant funds for the 
construction of a park on the First 5 property at 641 36th Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Proposition 84 Grant totaling $2,575,000, covering all costs of the park, was awarded to 
the City on November 5, 2010; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 17, 2011, City Council authorized contracts with the State of California for the 
grant funds and with the San Luis Obispo County Office of Education for the park ground lease; and  
  
WHEREAS, on August 18, 2011, the City issued an Invitation to Submit Statements of Qualifications 
and Proposals to provide design services for the Paso Robles Uptown Family Park; and 
  
WHEREAS, 15 firms submitted proposals; and 
 
WHEREAS, based on proposal review, interviews, and scope of work reflecting the requirements of the 
Proposition 84 grant, staff recommends that Verde Design be retained to provide the City with design 
services; and 
 
WHEREAS, design fees typically represent 10-13% of total construction fees; and 
  
WHEREAS, grant funds will cover all Uptown Family Park design and construction costs, including fees 
for Verde Design. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles does hereby authorize City staff to 
commence negotiations with Verde Design to determine a fee for work associated with designing the 
Paso Robles Uptown Family Park. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Paso Robles this 6th day of December 
2011 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:   
ABSENT:   
  
   
  Duane Picanco, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 

  

Caryn Jackson, Deputy City Clerk   
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